
 
 
  

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
DDA MEETING AGENDA 

 

      

Wednesday      
February 9, 
2021 



 

 
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
REGULAR DDA MEETING 
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 – 1:00PM 
Village Hall – 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045 

1:00 PM DDA Meeting (Action to be taken by DDA on the following agenda items) 
Note:  Please be courteous and turn cell phones off during the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL (Excused Absences if Any) 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
5. APPROVAL OF CONCENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
5A.1 - Approval of the Regular DDA Meeting Agenda for February 9, 2022. 
5A.2 – Approval of meeting minutes for January 12, 2022 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL – PRESENTATIONS & GUEST 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
7A – Banners 
7B – Projects, Events, Goals 
7C – Social Districts Discussion 
7D – DDA Plan 1981 
7E - Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC) certification           
         

8. NEW BUSINESS   
  

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – SECOND OPPORTINUTY 
 

10. DDA MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
In addition to addressing the DDA during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members of the audience 
may address the DDA, please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please step up to the Podium 
and state your name and address. 
 

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows: 
 

1. Announcement of the agenda item by the Chairperson. 
2. Verbal report provided by staff. 
3. Chairperson asks DDA members if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff report. 
4. Motion is made by a DDA member and seconded by another DDA member. 
5. Chair then calls on DDA members to discuss the motion if DDA members wish to discuss. 
6. Chair calls for a vote on the item after discussion has occurred. 



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 

Downtown Development Authority   
Wednesday, January 19, 2021, at 1:00 P.M  

Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  
Decatur, MI 49045 

I. James Creagan called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
James Creagan (First State Bank), Jay Newell (Newell Insurance), Lee Moser (Moser Financial 
Group) excused David Moormann (Moornman Printing), excused Roger Kemp (RA Decatur 
Supply) Mary Miller (Mousse Lodge) Jami Swihart (Honor Credit Union), excused and Fred 
Reeder (CPA) excused, Village Manager Tapper, Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer, Rebecca 
Harvey, Village Planner present. 
 

III. Public Comments 
 

a. Let the record show, no public comment was offered 
 

IV. Approval of Agenda, Meeting Minutes, Accounts Payable 
 

a. Creagan offered a motion to approve the corrected agenda for January 19, 2022, support 
by Newell, motion carried unanimously 4-0. 
 

b. Miller offered a motion to approve the meeting minutes for November 10, 2021, support 
by Kemp, motion carried unanimously 4-0. 
 

c. Miller offered a motion to approve the meeting minutes for December 10, 2021, support 
by Kemp, motion carried unanimously 4-0. 

 
VI Unfinished Business  
 

d. Manager Tapper, still gathering information regarding the downtown banners. A copy of 
the FY 23 budget was provided. An update regarding the Social District’s was discussed. 
The Board requested additional information from staff.  
 

V. New Business – Adoption of FY 2023 Budget 
 

a. Newell offered a motion to approve to approve the Fiscal Year Budget 2023, support by 
Kemp, motion carried unanimously 4-0. 
 
 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

VI. New Business – DDA Development Plan 
 
        a. Miller offered a motion to approve the request to submit proposals for an update to the 
            DDA Development Plan dated 1981, supported by Creagan, motion carried unanimously 
            4-0. 
 

VII. New Business – DDA, Projects, Events, Goals for 2022 
 
         a. A general discussion ensued regarding the DDA goals, projects and events. Harvey asked  
             the DDA to include the topic of updating the Board’s By-Laws. The Board also discussed  
             the topic of the July 4th Firework presentation. 

 
VIII. Adjournment 

 
a. Kemp made a motion with support from Miller to adjourn the meeting at 2:16 P.M. 

Minutes submitted by:  Megan Duncan, Village Clerk/Treasurer  
  



 

Michigan Municipal League  І  September 2020 1 

Social Districts 

Introduction 
The State of Michigan enacted a new law intended to spur economic activity and provide flexibility for hospitality 
businesses by enabling the on-site sale and off-site consumption of alcoholic beverages in designated “Social District” areas. 
On July 1, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed House Bill 5781 into law (MCL 436.1551) creating the “Social District Permit,” 
which allows local governments to designate a Social District within their jurisdictions. Businesses that are granted a Social 
District Permit may sell alcoholic liquor (beer, wine, mixed spirits, or mixed drinks) on their licensed premises to customers 
who may then consume the alcoholic liquor within the commons area of the Social District. 

Permit Information for Local Governments  
Local governments may now designate a Social District that contains a “commons area.” Once designated, “qualified 
licensees” whose licensed premises are contiguous to the commons area within the Social District and who obtain a license 
from the Michigan Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) may permit patrons to leave the licensed premises with the alcohol 
and consume it within the commons area. 

Under MCL 436.1551(8)(a), a “commons area” is defined as: “an area within a social district clearly designated and clearly 
marked by the governing body of the local governmental unit that is shared by and contiguous to the premises of at least 
two other qualified licensees. Commons area does not include the licensed premises of any qualified licensee.” 

Along with designating a Social District that contains a commons area, which must be clearly defined and marked with 
signs, a local government must establish local management and maintenance plans, including hours of operation, for a 
commons area. The statute provides that a local governmental unit shall not designate a Social District that would close a 
road unless the governing body receives prior approval from the road authority with jurisdiction over the road. In addition, 
the commons area must be maintained in a manner that protects the health and safety of the community. 

A Social District designation must be filed with the MLCC, and include: 

• A copy of the resolution passed by the governing body designating the Social District and commons area; 

• A copy of management and maintenance plans, including the hours of operation, established by the local 
governmental unit for the Social District and commons area; and 

• A diagram or map that clearly shows the boundaries of the Social District and commons area and identifies the 
qualified licensees that are contiguous to the commons area on the diagram or map. 

To the extent a commons area threatens the health, safety, or welfare of the public or has become a public nuisance, a 
local government may revoke the Social District designation. Before revoking the designation, the local government must 
hold at least one public hearing on the proposed revocation, with appropriate notice being given under the Open Meetings 
Act (OMA). Any revocation of the Social District must be filed with the MLCC. 

Bars and Restaurants May Apply for a Social District Permit 
Bars and restaurants who are “qualified licensees” and wish to take advantage of the new law must first seek application 
approval from the governing body of their local government. Qualified licensees may then apply to the MLCC for a Social 
District Permit. 

Pursuant to the statute, with some restrictions, qualified licensees include holders of Class C, Tavern, A-Hotel, B-Hotel, 
Club, G-1, G-2, and Brewpub licenses as well as licensees with on-premises and off-premises tasting rooms. 



Michigan Municipal League  І  September 2020 2 

Upon receiving a Social District Permit, and upon additional approvals that may or may not be required by the 
municipality, a licensee may sell alcohol on its licensed premises in approved containers for customers to remove and 
consume in the commons area. A licensee is not permitted to sell alcohol in a commons area.  

Approved containers must be glass free and not more than 16 oz., must prominently display the licensee's trade name or 
logo or some other mark that is unique to the licensee that sold the alcohol as well as a logo or mark unique to the 
commons area. 

 

 

This Fact Sheet was provided by Sarah J. Gabis of the law firm of Foster Swift Collins & Swift, P.C. 

 

 



Tecumseh documents: 

Resolution 

Map 

Qualified licensees 

Common Areas Management and Maintenance Plan 

Commons Area Use Application 

 







 
  M

ar
tin

’s
  H

om
e C

en
ter

 

 
 Ba

sil
 Bo

ys

Logan Street

Pe
ar

l S
tr

ee
t

Ca
rp

et
 on

 
W

he
els

Sa
lon

 Lu
ce

ro

An
ot

he
r 

Vi
ce

Sandoval’s
ATA Blackbelt

Exp
res

s  E
mp

loy
me

nt
Pro

fess
ion

als

Bo
ule

var
d B

eau
ty


JR’

s H
om

eto
wn

 

 
Gri

ll &
 Pu

b
City
Limits 
Diner

Companion
Animal 
Clinic

Randy Plummer, CPA 
Patricia Racine

Dr. Michael Dosey

Bailey’s 
WaterCare

Masters 
Accounting

Long Motor 
Sales

Allstate Ins.

Tec
um

seh
 An

tiq
ue

Ap
pea

l

J-B
ar 

Ho
bb

ies

Bu
rdi

ck 
& A

sso
c. 

Second Chance
Consignment

 Boutique

Gillin Eye Care 

The Quilt Patch
(2nd floor)

 
Timeless 
Stitches 

Tecumseh 
Herald

Downtown
Printing

All Phases Home Service

License to Play (by Appt. only)

Tec
um

seh
 Ins

ura
nce

 
The

 Dog
 Ho

use

Ho
wa

rd 
Ha

nn
a 

Re
al E

sta
te

Mu
sgr

ove
 & C

o.

Pen
tam

ere
 W

ine
ry

 Di
p S

tix
 & 

Stu
ff 

Bo
ule

var
d C

hir
o

The
 Do

ll C
otta

ge

Sunderland
Insurance

Tecumseh

Truss 
Ops, LLC

The
 Bea

d Bo
x &

 
Vin

tage
 Cot

tage
 Ant

iqu
es

Logan Street

N
or

th
 E

va
ns

 

O
tt

aw
a 

St
re

et

ATM

Gregory’s
 Barber Shop

Tecumseh
School

Board Office

Pottawatamie  Street

Pe
ar

l S
tr

ee
t

So
ut

h 
Ev

an
s 

    
    

St
re

et

O
tt

aw
a 

St
re

et

Chicago Blvd. (M50)

Bou
lev

ard
 Ma

rke
t

Ha
cke

r Je
we

ler
s

Brit
ish 

Tea
 Gar

den
        

 & R
oof 

top 
Cafe

Evans Street 
Station 

Future home of:
Grey Fox Floral

Tecumseh Coins
Michigan Wares

Nettie’s Book Nook

Ho
psc

otc
h K

ids

Clas
sic C

abin
ets &

 Inte
rior

s

Bou
leva

rd F
inan

cial
  &

 Aff
init

y Va
luat

ion
 Gro

up  
(2n

d flo
or)

UP
S/G

ala
xi S

alo
n

New
 Bus

ines
s

Com
ing 

Soo
n

Sa
lsa

ria
’sTec

um
seh

 Are
a 

 Cha
mbe

r 

Edw
ard

 Jon
es I

nve
stm

ent
s

Cun
nin

gha
m V

isio
n

Cla
rk F

ina
nci

al S
erv

ices

Scott 
Doman DDS

Ground Zero
Hair Salon

 
Spo

tted
 Co

w
Ice

 Cre
am

Sch
mi

dt 
& S

on
s

Ph
arm

acy

H&
R B

loc
k

Jaz
zer

cise

Lev
 & 

Son
 Ba

ker
y

New
 Bus

ines
s Co

min
g So

on

Tilto
n & S

ons 
Shoe

s

 Ou
tdo

or 
Din

ing
 

Sea
son

s Sa
lon 

& Sp
aX

 Muk’s 

Tecumseh American 
Legion     

Sti
mp

so
n &

 As
so

c.
Liv

ing
 in

 Le
na

we
e R

ea
lty

  
Pr

efe
rre

d F
ina

nc
ial

 So
lut

ion
s, L

LC


Te

cu
ms

eh

 Br
ew

ing
 

Co
mp

an
y

Ma
rco

’s

Mod
ish 

 Salo
n

Tec
. Ca

mer
a

Th
e S

por
ts H

ut

Wa
y o

f L
ife

;
com

plem
ent

ary
 hea

ling

Ant
ique

s & 
Vint

age 
on t

he B
oule

var
d

Fou
nda

tion
 Re

alty

Uni
on 

Blo
ck S

uite
s

Integrity
Counseling

Po
ch

Per
son

nel

Tecumseh Bread & Pastry

Dance Steps Studio

Un
ifie

d 
Ma

ssa
ge

Grey Fox
Tecumseh CoinsThree Ravens

Printing

Vitality Now

Benzing Tax & Accounting

Area #1Area #1

Social District
Commons Area

 Qualified Licensees

Downtown Tecumseh 
Social District Commons Area

Area #2Area #2



City of Tecumseh 
Social District 

Qualified Licensees 
 

LARA ID Account Name DBA Address 

2098 Wrong Way Pub Inc. Wrong Way Pub 107 S. Evans St. Tecumseh 49286 

8127 American Legion Memorial Home Assn. 
of Tecumseh 

American Legion Memorial Home Assn. of 
Tecumseh 

101 W. Pottawatamie St. Tecumseh 
49286 

133417 Pentamere Winery, LLC Pentamere Winery 131 E. Chicago Blvd. Tecumseh 49286 

134702 Evans Street Station LLC Evans Street Station 110 S. Evans St. Tecumseh 49286 

153852 The Tecumseh Club The Tecumseh Club 123 W. Chicago Blvd. Tecumseh 49286 

215099 Devniks, Inc. Basil Boys 125 W. Chicago Blvd. Tecumseh 49286 

226011 LRS Restaurant Holdings, LLC JR’s Hometown Grill & Pub 111 W. Chicago Blvd. Tecumseh 49286 

227486 The Dog House Restaurant, LLC The Doghouse Restaurant 107 E. Chicago Blvd. Tecumseh 49286 

235137 Salsaria’s LLC Salsarias 146 E. Chicago Blvd. Tecumseh 49286 

237108 Tecumseh Brewing Company, LLC Tecumseh Brewing Co 128 W. Chicago Blvd. Tecumseh 49286 

 



 
P.O. Box 396, Tecumseh, MI  49286 ● www.mytecumseh.org  

Developmental Services Office: (517) 424-6544 

Commons Areas Management and Maintenance Plan 
 
Overview 
 
In an effort to support local restaurants, microbreweries, bars, and similar food service 
businesses, the City of Tecumseh has established a permitting process for temporary 
outdoor social districts and commons areas (“Commons Areas”). Commons Areas are 
intended to allow for outdoor dining and alcoholic beverage consumption on City 
properties that are adjacent to or near associated business establishments. This 
application package is designed to ensure compliance with the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission (MLCC) guidelines and Public Act 58 of 1998 as amended by Public Act 124 
of 2020. 
 
The Commons Areas are proposed to be administered through the City’s Developmental 
Services Office and permits from both the MLCC and the City are required prior to 
utilization by any qualified establishment(s).  
 
Intent 
 
Commons Areas are intended provide extra outdoor space for dining and consumption 
of alcoholic beverages while ensuring sufficient separation between unrelated parties. 
This is in response to the social distancing requirements necessitated by the COVID-19 
crisis. The areas will accommodate tables, chairs, barriers, boundaries, and accessory 
materials related to the offered services. Qualified establishments, as defined by PA 124 
of 2020 may apply to utilize certain specifically designated places within the 
established Commons Areas: 
 

1. City owned parking lots in the Central Business District. 
2. The North and South Evans Street road right-of-way. 
3. In accordance with the MLCC guidelines, all Commons Areas must be 

“contiguous to the premises of at least 2 qualified licensees.” 
 

It is also intended that Commons Areas may be shared by multiple businesses, so long 
as the shared use is defined by the City authorization and joint operation and 
maintenance guidelines are established. 
 
However, public spaces immediately in front of or behind a business establishment will 
be reserved solely for that business (exp. public sidewalks and parking spaces). 
 
All designated spaces will be subject to review by Tecumseh Police and Fire 
Departments for traffic and safety considerations.

http://www.mytecumseh.org/


City of Tecumseh 
Commons Areas Management and Maintenance Plan 

Page 2 of 5 

 

Developmental Services Office: (517) 424-6544 

 
Other Options for Outdoor Dining and Alcoholic Beverage Consumption 
 
The establishment of the Commons Areas in accordance with the new MLCC provisions 
in no way negates the ability of businesses to establish sidewalk cafes for outdoor 
dining and acholic beverage consumption in accordance with the pre-existing MLCC 
guidelines and City ordinances.  The Commons Areas are intended to be supplemental 
and in addition to these previous provisions.  
 
Signage and Barriers 
 
The City will prepare generic signs as required by the MLCC Rules that identify the 
general boundaries of the Commons Areas.  The individual establishments may be 
required to provide additional barriers to define the portion of the Commons Area they 
plan to utilize and provide for the safety of their customers/patrons.  Additional barriers 
or barricades as specified by the City will be required when the area utilized is within a 
public parking lot and/or on a public street or sidewalk.  The City will assist in 
coordination between the permitted establishments to minimize the necessary 
investment in additional barriers/barricades. 
 
Application Process 
 
Commons Area permits must be requested by the business owner or an authorized 
representative. Applications and supplemental information must be provided in 
complete form for review and approval by the Building Official. 
 
Required checklist items are the following: 
 

1. Completed City application form. 
2. Copy of Michigan Liquor Control Commission Permit. Note: The City will 

conduct a preliminary review prior to the applicant submitting their MLCC 
permit in order to determine if the proposed use of the Commons Area is 
acceptable to the City. 

3. Certificate of Liability Insurance, naming the City of Tecumseh additionally 
insured. 

4. Commons Area layout plan (drawn to-scale with dimensions noted and all 
information in legible form). 

a. Lot lines, portion(s) of Commons Area intended for use, and proposed 
barriers/barricades. 

b. Existing entries/exits, sidewalks, structures, and building footprints. 
c. Proposed location of tables, chairs, tents, shelters, and other fixtures, allowing 

for at least 6 feet minimum between unrelated parties. Note:  The City may 



City of Tecumseh 
Commons Areas Management and Maintenance Plan 

Page 3 of 5 

 

Developmental Services Office: (517) 424-6544 

require the removal or relocation of these furnishings and fixtures at the end of 
each business day in order to facilitate access to the surrounding properties. 

d. Outdoor service and host area(s) (if any). 
e. Proposed occupancy.  Attached is the section of the International Building 

Code (IBC) which has been adopted as the standard for  
the State of Michigan related to occupancy calculations to provide you with a 
starting point.  This does not consider the requirements in item (c) above.   

 
General Requirements 
 
Commons Areas are subject to the following requirements: 
 

1. Boundaries, structures, and materials associated with Commons Areas shall: 
a. Not impede drivers, pedestrians, or wheelchair users. Note:  The City will 

consider the extended closure of sections of public parking lots and streets, 
subject to maintaining adequate access to the surrounding properties. 

b. Not block sight visibility of remaining parking lot aisles or intersections. 
c. Not impede emergency vehicle and personnel access. 
d. Not prevent access to nearby businesses or homes. 
e. Be approved by City of Tecumseh Police and Fire Departments. 

 
2. Alcohol service shall conform to all Michigan Liquor Control Commission 

requirements, including any Social District and Commons Areas Permit 
requirements. Specifically: 

a. The serving container must prominently display the licensee's trade name or 

logo or some other mark that is unique to the licensee that sold the alcohol. 

b. The serving container must prominently display a logo or some other mark 

that is unique to the commons area. 

c. The serving container is not made of glass. 

d. The serving container does not have a liquid capacity over 16 ounces. 

3. Hours of operation shall begin no earlier than 10:00 AM and food and 
beverage service shall discontinue in the Commons Areas no later 
than 11:00 PM. However, hours shall be further restricted when adjacent to 
residential land uses. Service shall not extend beyond the range established in 
the MLCC or City permits. 

4. Service shall conform to the permitted days of operation. 
5. The layout of boundaries, structures, and materials shall conform to the 

proposed outdoor Commons Area layout plan during open hours. Tables, 
chairs, and temporary barriers may be permitted to remain outdoors during 
closed hours but must be secured.  Service items, decorations, cleaning 
materials and equipment and other easily stored items must be removed from 



City of Tecumseh 
Commons Areas Management and Maintenance Plan 

Page 4 of 5 

 

Developmental Services Office: (517) 424-6544 

the area at the end of each business day.  Solid barriers, if incorporated, may 
remain for the duration of the permitted timeframe. 

6. Sites and surfaces shall be cleaned before service hours and upon close. 
7. Tents and other temporary shelter structures shall be approved by the Fire 

Department and Building Official. 
8. Amplified music shall be set at reasonable levels so as not to disturb owners 

and occupants of neighboring properties. 
9. Temporary lighting shall be established to ensure safe conditions during 

evening hours but shall not result in excessive glare onto adjacent properties. 
10. Waste receptacles shall be provided within the Commons Area and shall be 

emptied regularly during open hours and at close each day. 
11. Heaters must be approved by the Fire Department (type and location). 
12. Smoking is not permitted within designated Commons Areas. 

 
 
Review and Approval 
 
The review of Commons Areas will occur in conjunction with the Developmental 
Services Office and Police Department and Fire Departments.  The City reserves the 
right to request additional details and information to ensure the protection of public 
health, safety, and welfare. 
 
If requirements and standards are met, the proposed outdoor social zone will be 
permitted for a period of time specified by the Building Official.  Reasonable conditions 
may be applied by the City to ensure the protection of public health, safety, and 
welfare. Plan amendments may be considered at any time but must comply with all 
requirements for Commons Areas. 



 
 

COMMONS AREA USE APPLICATION 

Date of Application: 

Name of Busines: 

Requested Date Range for Commons Area Use  From: To: 

Recurring Dates Requested: 
(Attach additional sheet if needed) 

Name of Owner / Responsible Party: 

Mailing Address: 

Business Address: 
(If different from above) 

Contact Person: 

Phone #: E-Mail: 

Description of Commons Area Services/Uses: 

 

 

 

 

Required Attachments: 

 Layout Plan  
(See Management Plan for Requirements) 

 Proof of MLCC Approval  Proof of Liability Insurance  
(Naming City Additionally Insured) 

 
X______________________________________________ 
Signature of Owner/Responsible Party      
                                                                        Date:______________ 

I verify all of the information on and attached to this application is 
accurate to the best of my knowledge; and I commit to adhere to 
the City of Tecumseh Commons Area Management Plan and the 
MLCC requirements for Social Districts/Commons Areas. 

CITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE 

  ALL Required Attachments Provided   Logistics Meeting Needed 

Department Approval Needed:   Police        Fire        Building        DPW 

Permit #:   Approved           Date of Approval:_________________ 

Conditions of Approval: 

 

 

 
X______________________________________________  Printed Name:____________________________________ 
Signature of Building Official   

                                                     Date: __________________ 

 

Building Services Department 
P.O. Box 396, Tecumseh, MI 49286 

Ph: 517-424-6544 

www.mytecumseh.org  

 

http://www.mytecumseh.org/


Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) 

Constitution Hall – 525 W. Allegan - Lansing, Michigan 48933 
Toll-Free 866-813-0011 • www.michigan.gov/lcc 

 
Updated December 21, 2021 

 

Local Governmental Units That Have Established Social Districts 
 

The following is an ongoing list of local governmental units (city, village, township, county) that have established a Social District under MCL 436.1551. 
 

 

 

Allegan County 

• Allegan City 

• Douglas City 

• Fennville City 

• Otsego City 

• Saugatuck City 
 

Alpena County 

• Alpena City 
 
Antrim County 

• Central Lake Village 
 
Barry County 

• Hastings City 
 
Branch County 

• Coldwater City 
 
Bay County 

• Bay City 
 
Berrien County 

• Bridgman City 

• Buchanan City 

• Niles City 

• St. Joseph City 

Calhoun County 

• Battle Creek City 

• Marshall City 
 
Charlevoix County 

• East Jordan City 

• St. James Township 
 
Crawford County 

• Grayling City 
 
Emmet County 

• Petoskey City 
 
Ingham County 

• Lansing City 

• Webberville Village 
 
Iosco County 

• Oscoda Township 
 
Jackson County 

• Jackson City 
 
Kalamazoo County 

• Kalamazoo City 

• Vicksburg Village 

Kent County 

• Cedar Springs City 

• Grand Rapids City 

• Lowell City 

• Rockford City 
 
Lapeer County 

• Lapeer City 
 

Lenawee County 

• Adrian City 

• Clinton Village 

• Tecumseh City 
 
Livingston County 

• Brighton City 

• Howell City 
 
Macomb County 

• Mt. Clemens City 

• New Baltimore City 

• St. Clair Shores City 
 
Manistee County 

• Manistee City 
 
 

Mason County 

• Ludington City 
 
Midland County 

• Midland City 
 
Monroe County 

• Dundee Village 
 

Montcalm County 

• Greenville City 
 
Muskegon County 

• Muskegon City 
 
Newaygo County 

• Newaygo City 
 
 
 
Continued Next Page 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.michigan.gov/lcc
http://legislature.mi.gov/doc.aspx?mcl-436-1551


Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) 

Constitution Hall – 525 W. Allegan - Lansing, Michigan 48933 
Toll-Free 866-813-0011 • www.michigan.gov/lcc 

 
Updated December 21, 2021 

 

Local Governmental Units That Have Established Social Districts 
 

The following is an ongoing list of local governmental units (city, village, township, county) that have established a Social District under MCL 436.1551. 
 

 

 

Oakland County 

• Clarkston City 

• Clawson City 

• Farmington City 

• Ferndale City 

• Holly Village 

• Lake Orion Village 

• Oak Park City 

• Oxford Village 

• Pontiac City 

• Royal Oak City 

• Wixom City 
 
Oceana County 

• Hart City 
 
Osceola County 

• Reed City 
 
Otsego County 

• Gaylord City 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ottawa County 

• Grand Haven City 

• Holland City 

• Spring Lake Village 

• Zeeland City 
 
Schoolcraft County 

• Manistique City 
 
Shiawassee County 

• Owosso City 
 
St. Clair County 

• Port Huron City 
 
St. Joseph County 

• Sturgis City 

• Three Rivers City 
 
Van Buren County 

• Lawton Village 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Washtenaw County 

• Ann Arbor City 

• Chelsea City 

• Dexter City 

• Manchester Village 

• Milan City 
 
Wayne County 

• Belleville City 

• Dearborn City 

• Grosse Pointe Park City 

• Northville City 

• Trenton City 

• Wyandotte City 
 
Wexford County 

• Cadillac City

http://www.michigan.gov/lcc
http://legislature.mi.gov/doc.aspx?mcl-436-1551


Downtown Allegan Social District Plan 
Summer 2020 







Appendix A

1

2

3

4

5 7
6

1

2

3

4

5
6
7



Appendix B



MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL CODE OF 1998 (EXCERPT)
Act 58 of 1998

436.1551 Social district permit; local management and maintenance plans; revocation;
notice; liquor sale requirements within district; special license; removal of container
requirements; annual permit; fee; inapplicable after January 1, 2025; definitions.
Sec. 551. (1) The governing body of a local governmental unit may designate a social district that contains

a commons area that may be used by qualified licensees that obtain a social district permit. A governing body
of a local governmental unit shall not designate a social district that would close a road unless the governing
body receives prior approval from the road authority with jurisdiction over the road. If the governing body of
a local governmental unit designates a social district that contains a commons area under this section, the
governing body must define and clearly mark the commons area with signs. The governing body shall
establish local management and maintenance plans, including, but not limited to, hours of operation, for a
commons area and submit those plans to the commission. The governing body shall maintain the commons
area in a manner that protects the health and safety of the community. Subject to this subsection, the
governing body may revoke the designation if it determines that the commons area threatens the health,
safety, or welfare of the public or has become a public nuisance. Before revoking the designation, the
governing body must hold at least 1 public hearing on the proposed revocation. The governing body shall give
notice as required under the open meetings act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275, of the time and place of
the public hearing before the public hearing. The governing body shall file the designation or the revocation
of the designation with the commission. As used in this subsection:

(a) "Local road agency" means a county road commission or designated county road agency or city or
village that is responsible for the construction or maintenance of public roads within this state.

(b) "Road authority" means a local road agency or the state transportation department.
(2) Subject to subsection (3), the holder of a social district permit may sell alcoholic liquor for

consumption within the confines of a commons area if both of the following requirements are met:
(a) The holder of the social district permit sells and serves alcoholic liquor only on the holder's licensed

premises.
(b) The holder of the social district permit serves alcoholic liquor to be consumed in the commons area

only in a container to which all of the following apply:
(i) The container prominently displays the social district permittee's trade name or logo or some other mark

that is unique to the social district permittee under the social district permittee's on-premises license.
(ii) The container prominently displays a logo or some other mark that is unique to the commons area.
(iii) The container is not glass.
(iv) The container has a liquid capacity that does not exceed 16 ounces.
(3) If the commission issues a special license to a special licensee located in a social district, the holder of

a social district permit shall not sell and serve alcoholic liquor under subsection (2) during the effective period
of the special license.

(4) A purchaser may remove a container of alcoholic liquor sold by a holder of a social district permit
under subsection (2) from the social district permittee's licensed premises if both of the following conditions
are met:

(a) Except as otherwise provided in subdivision (b), the purchaser does not remove the container from the
commons area.

(b) While possessing the container, the purchaser does not enter the licensed premises of a social district
permittee other than the social district permittee from which the purchaser purchased the container.

(5) The consumption of alcoholic liquor from a container described in subsection (2)(b) in the commons
area as allowed under this section may occur only during the legal hours for the sale of alcoholic liquor by the
social district permittee.

(6) A qualified licensee whose licensed premises is shared by and contiguous to a commons area in a social
district designated by the governing body of a local governmental unit under this section may obtain from the
commission an annual social district permit as provided in this section. The social district permit must be
issued for the same period and may be renewed in the same manner as the license held by the applicant. The
commission shall develop an application for a social district permit and shall charge a fee of $250.00 for a
social district permit. An application for a social district permit must be approved by the governing body of
the local governmental unit in which the applicant's place of business is located before the application is
submitted to the commission and before the permit is granted by the commission. The $250.00 permit fee
under this subsection must be deposited into the liquor control enforcement and license investigation
revolving fund under section 543(9).
Rendered Wednesday, January 26, 2022 Page 1 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 168 of 2021

 Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



(7) This section does not apply after January 1, 2025.
(8) As used in this section:
(a) "Commons area" means an area within a social district clearly designated and clearly marked by the

governing body of the local governmental unit that is shared by and contiguous to the premises of at least 2
other qualified licensees. Commons area does not include the licensed premises of any qualified licensee.

(b) "Local governmental unit" means a city, township, village, or charter authority.
(c) "Qualified licensee" means any of the following:
(i) A retailer that holds a license, other than a special license, to sell alcoholic liquor for consumption on

the licensed premises.
(ii) A manufacturer with an on-premises tasting room permit issued under section 536.
(iii) A manufacturer that holds an off-premises tasting room license issued under section 536.
(iv) A manufacturer that holds a joint off-premises tasting room license issued under section 536.
History: Add. 2020, Act 124, Imd. Eff. July 1, 2020;Am. 2021, Act 64, Imd. Eff. July 13, 2021.

Rendered Wednesday, January 26, 2022 Page 2 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 168 of 2021

 Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov


	DDA Agenda 2-9-2022
	01-19-2022DDA
	MML-FS-Social-Districts-Plus
	SOM-CurrentList-SocialDistricts
	example-Social District Plan
	mcl-436-1551

